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" room in the rear addition. The Commissioner of Revenue is in the north wing

The Patrick County courthouse is a dignified country example of
Jeffersonian Neo-Classicism located in a small county seat. The original
structure is a two-story building econsisting of a projecting, three-bay
central block with flanking wings. In typical Jeffersonian fashion, the
building is of red brick and had white, stuccoed Tuscan columns and white
wooden trim. The columns and trim are now a light beige, and the brickwork
has been cleaned and repointed. On the central block, the brick is laid in
common bond up to the second floor level, and from there it is laid in
Flemish bond. The wings are laid in Flemish-bond brick set on a base of
common bond. Sides of the building are laid in common bond.

The wings have low-pitched gable roofs and stromgly projecting

cornices. The gable end of the central portion extends to form the pedimenj
tion

of a tetrastyle portico which stands on brick piers. Th: wide intercolumni
is characteristic of Jeffersonian Neo-Classicism as is the semi-circular
opening in the pediment of the portico. The bell in the small tower is rung
to mark courtdays. The doorway of the main entry is not origimal and
probably dates from a remodeling in 1928. Window openings are six-over-six
and, like the doors, have lintels and granite sills. The shutters are no
longer in place. Reveals and soffits of the original openings have diamond
panels.

The second story of the central section serves as the courtroom.
Very little original trim remains. The shape has been changed by a twentiet
century enlargement which extended the room toward the rear. The present
courtroom is the result of a handsome 1928 remodeling by T.E, Adkins of
Stuart as well as later refurbishings in 1936 and 1971. The second story of
the south wing now houses the County Administrator's office with the jury

with the judge's office in the rear addition. On the first floor, the Clerk
offices occupy the southern portion of the building, and the Treasurer's
offices are in the north side., Through the years, these offices have been
considerdably changed, but in the Treasuretr’s office two of the original
Classical Revival mantels are still in place. They stand back-to-back, omne
facing into the central block and one inte the north wing. Each consists of
pilasters supporting a plain frieze beneath a simple mantel.
Constant use as well as expanding needs and interest have brought
about a number of changes in this courthouse. In addition to those mentione
a jail was added to the rear of the courthouse in 1928. At one time, the ar
in front of the courthouse was enclosed by wooden fencing which was replace
apparently in the early part of the twentieth century, by an iron fence.
In the northeast corner of the enclosure is a Confederate memorial statue
dedicated in 1936 to the memory of Major General J.E.B, Stuart. As a result
of these modifications, in the words of a Patrick citizen:

The Court Room and Jury Room walls are clean and unblemished.
The casual visitor will see no graft-inspired display of
unsuitable elegance. This Court House is ... a work-shop in
which County officials and employes are trying their best to
serve the people.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Patrick County courthouse has served as the govermmental
architectural focal peint for its southern Piedmont county for over a
hundred and fifty years. Cherished by the citizens as their county's
premier landmark, the dignified edifice is a good example of the simple
Roman Revival public buildings whose designs were inspired by the
architecture of Thomas Jefferson.

The present courthouse was built to replace an
earlier one completed in 1794 and located slightly to the west of the
present structure, The county, which was named for Patrick Henry, was
created from "that part of the (Henry) County called the Hollows' by a bill
effective June 1, 1791. The first court was held in the home of Jonathan

Hanby. Soon afterwards, Eliphaz Shelton donated ten acres for the centrally-

located courthouse site. The town, established at this site in 1782, took
the name Taylorsville which in 1884 was changed to Stuart in honor of
Major General J,E.B, Stuart, a Patrick County native. It is unclear where
the county court met in the years between the first meeting at the.home of
Jonathan Hanby and the completion of the 1794 courthouse.

By June 18, 1819, the county's needs had outgrown the capacities
of its courthouse. Abram Staples, Harvey Fitzgerald, and German Baker thus
were directed to advertise in Franklin, Henry, Montgomery, Patrick. countieg
Stokes, N.C., and in the Lynchburg Press for bids on the construction of
a new courthouse to be completed by November Court, 1821. These directives
were overly optimistic, for it was not until July 15 1821 that a location
for the new courthouse (in front, i.e., to the east, of the old courthouse]
was set., In the meantime, Abram Staples, one of the commissioners, was
appointed builder. By July 11, 1822, he had completed the courthouse which
was accepted by the comissioners with the reservation that certain
unspecified defective building materials be replaced. Evidently Mr. Staples
took care of the problems, for no further mention of them appears in the

Order Books.
ACL
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U.5.G.S. 75' quadrangle (scale:1:2,000)
Stuart, Va. 1967
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